

BOARD of SUPERVISORS



City Hall
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244
San Francisco 94102-4689
Tel. No. (415) 554-5184
Fax No. (415) 554-5163
TDD/TTY No. (415) 554-5227

MEMORANDUM

TO: Joy Zhan, Interim Director, Youth Commission

FROM: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk
Budget and Appropriations Committee

DATE: June 12, 2026

SUBJECT: PROPOSED ORDINANCE INTRODUCED

The Board of Supervisors' Budget and Appropriations Committee has received the following proposed Ordinance, submitted by Mayor Daniel Lurie on June 1, 2026, as trailing legislation to their proposed budget. This item is being referred to the Youth Commission for comment and recommendation.

File No. 260604

Ordinance appropriating \$3,500,000 from the General Reserve to the Mayor's Office of Housing and Community Development to expand access to existing coordinated immigrant legal and community response services in Fiscal Year (FY) 2025-2026.

Please return this cover sheet with the Commission's response by email to:
Brent.Jalipa@sfgov.org.

RESPONSE FROM YOUTH COMMISSION **Date:** 06/16/2026

☐ No Comment
☒ Recommendation Attached

Gabbie Listana

Chairperson, Youth Commission



YOUTH COMMISSION MEMORANDUM

TO: Board of Supervisors Budget and Appropriations Committee

CC: Brent Jalipa, Assistant Clerk
Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board
Alisa Somera, Legislative Deputy Director

FROM: 2025-2026 Youth Commission

DATE: Tuesday, June 16, 2026

RE: SUBJECT: YOUTH COMMISSION LEGISLATION REFERRED 06/12/26

At the Youth Commission's in-person meeting on Monday, June 15, 2026, the Commission discussed and took action on BOS File No. 260604:

1. The Youth Commission negatively recommends this legislation to the Board of Supervisors and the Mayor's Office.
2. The Youth Commission believes it would be ill-advised not to give voters all necessary information in an easily accessible manner before voting on ballot measures.
3. The Commission states that voting is already hard enough, and thus the City should open every avenue available to ensure voters know what they're voting on, and should make it easier for people to vote without requiring them to search up additional information, such as the legal text, that creates accessibility barriers.
4. The Commission also believes that more voters will likely not look at information and legal text that aren't included in the ballot pamphlet, because it's an extra step.
5. The Commission advises that the cost savings do not outweigh the accessibility voters deserve to be informed on all ballot measures.
6. Lastly, it is unclear what implications could happen when the Voter Information Pamphlet formatting is moved from the Ballot Simplification Committee to the Director of Elections.

Please do not hesitate to contact Youth Commissioners or Youth Commission staff at (415) 554-7112 with any questions. Thank you.